
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CH4iRMAN 

LISA Pow( EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 

May 1,2008 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-6266) 

Dianne M. Triplett, Esquire 
Carlton Fields, P.A. 
4421 West Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070052-E1 

Dear Ms. Triplett: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04612-07 and 04966-07, 
filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, can be retumed to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General COWSel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 323996850 
An Aflirmative A&n I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC W&ite: httpJhvww.floridnpse.com Internet Emsil: contact@psrJUte.O.us 
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... t. 1 CLK Official Fihg**"1~12008 845 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, January 07,2008 8:32 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Samantha Cibula; Lisa Bennett 
Order / Notice Submitted 

1/7/2008 8:30:00 AM 
070052 
070052.new.12.18.07.lcb.ky.doc 

Please substitute the order referenced above for the order previously sent this morning in Docket #070052. A typo was 
corrected. 



1 .**.* CLK Offlcial Fillng****l/7/2008 8 2 1  AM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, January 07,2008 8:19 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Samantha Cibula 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070052 
Filename / Path: 070052.12.1 8.07.lcb.ky.doc 

1/7/2008 8:17:00 AM 

Please issue the Order Acknowledging Withdrawl of Petition in Docket # 070052 today. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070052 

AARP (Twomey)(06) 
Akerman Law Firm (07) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterO7) 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

PARTY 
NAME 

miketwomey@talstar.com No 
beth.keating@akerman.com No 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
KSTorain@Potashcorp.com No 

E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmaiI.com No 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 11712008 at 2-33 PM 









0 
P s c - o 7 - o 6 a s - b w o - € ~  

~ . - I .  0 
Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, July 31,2007 9:25 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

7/31 /2007 9:22:00 AM 

t, (3-j 
-2. 

c ;  CrJ d\ %" 0 <', 
P cis, 9 *'i + 

%%-, 5 -. 

070052-El 
070052-PHO.l~b.d0~ 
Signed / Hand Deliver - 

r. 5,- 
PREHEARING ORDER tf 4 ,I;- 

' c; 
$k*' c: 
Y e  

1 



E-GJ-0 M E M E M O R A N D U M  

July 31, 2007 

I 
F. E S.  C. 

co M M 1 SS 10 NE R 

TO: COMMISSIONER MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, AS PREHEARING OFFICER 

FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (BENNETT$$$ 1 4  c 
RE: DOCKET NO. 070052-E1 - PETITION BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, 

INC. TO RECOVER COSTS OF CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT 3 UPRATE 
THROUGH FUEL CLAUSE. 

Attached is a PREHEARING ORDER, which is ready for your review and signature. 
Please call Patti Zellner (413-6208) or Lisa Bennett (413-6230) when it has been signed. 

LCB/pz 
Attachment 
I:\2007\070052\070052-PHO.lcb.com.mem.doc 



CCA Official Fiihg****6/27/20 ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

1 

From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, June 27,2007 9:08 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted / 
5 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

6/27/2007 9:08:00 AM 

070052-notice ph & hearing.lcb.doc 
Docket Number: 070052-El 

Copied to gcorders. 

. 



State of Florida 0 

p&litserbice a d B b  
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April 3, 2007 

TO: Ann cole, Commission Clerk 
y ., s &. 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services 

RE: DOCKET NO. 070052-El, AGENDA HELD 03/27/07. 

RE: PETITION BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. TO RECOVER COSTS OF 
CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT 3 UPRATE THROUGH FUEL CLAUSE. 

DOCUMENT NO.: 02839-07, 04/02/07 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Comoletes 

Staff Assignnents 

Page 1 o t  1 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECOROS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion level  Previous Current 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, 

Comni ssioners 

Docket No.070052-E1 Date Docketed: 01/16/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.  t o  recovery costs of 
Crystal R e. 

Inc . 

Comni ssioners ADM 

I I I 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 

Expiration: 

CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
e()' indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comoletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A 3 W  IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING MOMENT 

OPR Staf f  

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

10. 
11. 
.. 

14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

::: 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recoinnended assignments for  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission - Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

nn 

I I I 
I I 

I I I 

I I I 

I 
~ 

I 
I.1". I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman Convletes Assignments are as follows: 



Case Assiqnment and Schedulinq Record 

Section 1 - EuVeau of Records Cowlete l  - e 

Staff Assiannents 

Page 1 of 1 

~~ 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Docket No.070052-E1 Date Docketed: 01/16/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.  t o  recovery costs of 
Crystal River Uni t  3 uprate through fuel  clause. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. . 

P Lester, T Eal l inger 
C E u l e c r a - m  
B McNulty. 3 Slenkewicr 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Oav t o  Suspend: 

Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  Previous Current 

1. Issue I d e n t i f i c a t i o n  NONE 02/02/2007 

Expi rat ion:  

- Order Establishing Procedure 
Revised CASR Due 
Direct  Testimny 

NONE 02/16/2007 
NONE 02/19/2007 
NONE 03/09/2007 

Conmi ssioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I AR I CT I MM I LT 
X 

OPR Sta f f  

Conmi ssioners AOM 

ED I AR I CT I MM I LT 
X 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

L. 
3 .  
4 .  
5 .  
6 .  -1 L Bennett H: 
2. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 

25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assianments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CCA: 01 / 19 / 2007 1:: 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staf f  Counsel 

I I I 
~~ 

I I 

I I 

I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 



Case Ass ianment a nd Schedu 1 i na Record 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Comlete m A 
Page 1 o f  1 

Docket No.070052-ET 

Conpany: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Date Docketed: 01/16/200 7 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. t o  recovery costs of 
Crystal River Un i t  3 uprate through fuel clause. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi rat ion: 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PI F RCA SCR SGA 
CY)” indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C m  le tes  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Sche dule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AM INTERNAL PUNNIffi DLXWENT 
I T  IS TEMATIVE AND SUBJECT TO R E Y I S I m .  

A 3 h )  

OPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

K!?s 

. - ___. 
FOR UPDATES CMYTACT THE REcoRos SECTILW:(SSOl 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current W R  rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

7. 
L Bennett, K Young 8 .  

9 -. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
~~ 

21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27, 
28. 
29. 

Recomnded assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission A 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 36. 

37. 
38. 

S ta f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I I 
Swt ion  3 - Chairman C o m  le tes  Assignments are as fo l lcns:  

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Conmissioners 1 Hrg  I Sta f f  I 

Prehearing Of f i cer  
I Conmissioners I A D M I  

Exim 
A L L  I ED 1CT1 MM I C 1 1  

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

C2 
X 

fA /k  Approved : 
Date: pU26/2007 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVEMS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of I Last Revised 05/08/2007 at 928  a.m. 

- 
OEP PSC-07-0390-PCO-EI, 5/2/07 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070052-El -- Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recover costs of Crystal River Unit 3 uprate through fuel 
clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL IED ICT IM&G ISK 

Commissioners 1 
ED CT M AG SK ADM w 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070052-EI-00001-009 



Page 1 o f  1 

FmwW&Us A3(a) 

Staff Ass- 

Docket No.- - Date Docketed: 91/16/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  by Progress Energy Florida. Inc. t o  recover costs of 
Crystal River Uni t  3 uprate through fue l  clause. 

Cnrpany: Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 

WARNIffi: THIS SOIEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING LlOCWENT 

FOR UPDATES C m A C T  THE RE- SEcrrCm:@SOI 413-6770 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT m REVISION. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Ful l  Conmission X Conmission Panel- 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 95/02/2007 

Sta f f  Counsel 

Expi rat ion:  

32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 

39. 
40. 

3a. 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

Reconrnended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 



n n 

Remarks: 

Case SchedulinP/Rescheduling Advice 

Order PSC-07-0446-PCO-E1 revising procedure, 5/23/07. 

Last Revised 05/23/2007 at 3:32 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Number: 070052-E1 -- Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recover costs of Crystal River Unit 3 uprate through fuel 
clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinghehearing Assignment Information 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 1 
ED I CT IMMIAG M 

Commissioners 1 

PSUCHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070052-EI-00001-011 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk m h 

Prwram Bod u le  A3(a) 

Staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

Page 1 o f  1 

WARNING: THIS SGIEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PUNNING W M E N T  
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
H)R UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(dSO) 413-6770 

Docket No.070052-E1 Date Docketed: 01/16/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recover costs of 
Crystal River Uni t  3 uprate through fuel clause. 

CMlpany: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

C m i  ss i  oners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MM 1 AG I SK 
X 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Comnissioners 

Expi rat ion: 

O P R f  

Sta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

P Lester, T Ball inger 
U l e c z a - B a n k s  
E Draper, A Maurey 
B McNulty, I S l d e w i c r  
I 3. 

Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 

-1 ::: 
29. 

Reconnended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission Comission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
36. _ _  Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 
I I 

~~ 

I I 

140. I I I 

C5QA Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

n n 
Section 1 - Of f ice of Comnission Clerk 

Proaram Module A3(a) 

Staff Assianments 

Page 1 o f  1 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUFTENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIO"(850) 413-6770 

Docket No.970052-EI Date Docketed: 01/16/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.  t o  recover costs of 
Crystal River Uni t  3 uprate through fuel clause. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Issue Ident i f i ca t ion  (Memo o f  2-1-07 cancels) 

Di rect  Testimony 
Testimony P Exhibits (If Any) - Staff 
Discovery Actions Complete 
Staff Reconrnendation - Voluntary Withdrawal 
Agenda - Voluntary Withdrawal 
Standard Order - Voluntary Withdrawal 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

Order Establishinq Procedure 
SAME 02/02/2W7 

02/16/2007 SAME 
S M E  03/09/2007 

06/14/2007 07/05/2007 
S M E  07/24/2007 
NONE 12/06/2007 
NONE 12/18/2007 
"E 01/07/2008 

11/30/2007 02/28/2008 

OPR S ta f f  

Comni ssioners 

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Conmi ssioners ADR 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

[ 
- 
1. 
2. 
3 .  

I % I  -1 L Bennett, K Youn H: 
-1 l o :  

22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31.  

32. 
Fu l l  C m i s s i o n  Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  36. 

2 7  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

4 Current CASR rev is ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I I 



CCA Official Fliing*R**S/23/2007 11:m AM I h 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Wednesday, May 23,2007 11:53 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070052-El 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

512312007 11:5200 AM 

070052-First Order Revising 0EP.lcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

FIRST ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

(Original will be sent to you soon). 



n 
r . - 

CCA official Filing 
Timolyn Heny****** l  5/2/2007 2:OO PM*********** 2:OO pM********** 

r- / L 7 .  .::I.,c!P 
Timolyn Henry 
From: Janice Banka 07MAY -2 PH 2: 00 
Sent: 
To: CLK - Orders / Notices c 0l"iMl ss IO& 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted CLERK 

HECCA,. : i ,A. 

P X - m  - a34 O-PCA - E T  

Wednesday, May 02,2007 11 :58 AM 

Date and Time: 5/2/2007 11:56:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070052-El 
Filename I Path: 2007/070052/070052oep.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

Order Establishing Procedure, with Attachment. 

NumbG=- 

Thanks> 2 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6210 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 



1 .*e*. 
n CCA Official Fiiing""**4/17/20qN:20 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

Janice Banka 
Monday, April 16,2007 428 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and lime: 
Docket Number: 070052-El 
Filename I Path: 200710700521070052or.Icb.ky.doc 

411612007 42700 PM 

Order Denying Office of Public Counsel's Motion for Abatement. 

Number of pages in order - 4. 

PLEASE ISSUE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. THANKS FOR YOUR ASSISTANCE. 

Thanks "J" 

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
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Kimberley Pena 0 70052 
From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

Subject: FPSC Considers Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 

Friday, March 23, 2007 10:16 AM 

A press release was distributed to the media this morning, 3/23/07, and is available on the website at the 
following link: 

-~ http:Nwww.psc.state~flus/home/news/index.aspx~d~244 

3/26/2007 



News Release - FLORIDA PUBLIC S W I C E  COMMISSION CONSIDERS ITEMS OF INTEREST A,.. Page 1 of 2 .. n 

State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION CONSIDERS ITEMS OF 
INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE 

TALLAHASSEE -The following items are among those scheduled for 
consideration by the Commission at the March 27, 2007, Agenda Conference: 

ITEM 4: DOCKET NO. 070052GU - PETITION BY PROGRESS ENERGY 
FLORIDA, INC. TO RECOVER COSTS OF CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT 3 UPRATE 
THROUGH FUEL CLAUSE. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation 
to stay the proceeding pending approval of the uprate project from the Siting Board. 

ITEM 6: DOCKET 000121A-TP - INVESTIGATION INTO THE ESTABLISHMENT 
OF OPERATIONS SUPPORT SYSTEMS PERMANENT PERFORMANCE 
MEASURES FOR INCUMBENT LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
COMPANIES (BELLSOUTH FLORIDA TRACK). The Commission will consider a 
staff recommendation addressing proposed changes to the BellSouth Performance 
Assessment Plan that were presented by the participants in the six-month review 
process. 

ITEM 7: DOCKET NO. 060150-El - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS 
TO CONTRIBUTION-IN-AID-OF-CONSTRUCTION (CIAC) DEFINITION IN 
SECTION 12.1 OF FIRST REVISED TARIFF SHEET NO. 6.300, BY FLORIDA 
POWER & LIGHT COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff 
recommendation addressing Florida Power and Light's petition for approval of 
revisions to its tariff to implement a Government Adjustment Factor (GAF) for the 
calculation of CIAC. 

ITEM 8: DOCKET NO. 060811-El - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF PURCHASED 
POWER AGREEMENTS BETWEEN GULF POWER COMPANY AND CORAL 
POWER, L.L.C., AND GULF POWER COMPANY AND SOUTHERN POWER 
COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation addressing Gulf 
Power's petition for approval of two purchased power contracts. 

ITEM I O :  DOCKET NO. 070001-El - FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST 
RECOVERY CLAUSE WITH GENERATING PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE 
FACTOR. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation concerning the 
Office of Public Counsel's petition for clarification and reconsideration of Order No. 
PSC-06-1057-FOF-El, issued December 22,2006. 

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive their electric, 

http://www.psc.state.fl.udhome/news/index.aspx?id=244 3/26/2007 



News Release -FLORIDA PUBLIC SWVICE COMMISSION CONSIDERS ITEMS OF INTEREST A,.. 

natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and 
reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of 
rate base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of 
safety, reliability, and service. 

For additional information, visit www.floridapsc.com. 

Page 2 of 2 . e 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us"e/news/index.aspx?id=244 3/26/2007 



Marguerite Lockard PSC-O? - OS4I- P c o  - E Jz 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Wednesday, June 20,2007 351 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and lime: 

Filename I Path: 070052-order.grant.interv.white.springs.lcb.doc 

6/20/2007 3:51:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070052-El 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 

pau7 i n e  Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6195 
pevans@psc.sfate.tl.us 

mailto:a@Dsc.state.fl.us 
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